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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Lee Wan Ping'

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong Ian

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 12/03/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At Fee, S$ 

1 1 2012 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR SKG2216P 2012 10/08/2022 38 36 08/03/2018 100 $34,817 

2 2 2011 FIAT 500 BY GUCCI CONVERTIBLE 1.4 SMT 16V SKJ3018Y 2011 13/03/2023 51.5 48 08/03/2018 100 $45,933 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 2:54 PM 



2

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong Ian <IanSng@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 12/03/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIlPwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIlMDCCJSwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QXlNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkbqajf4Z+jXQGq2Wjwg8jJcYzdg+2j1Qk0SWZUK6I+YwR 

JqVgqOZ/M4xRLqKmvXZRhDnqmkfL3XsDxo4i/qUB72HnuL6azgZrSe3tyEIEKY+f 

c/doLDxsUUwx3RTLEVT+LqnShTCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 

NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 

QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dNekExTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 

UVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 

BQAEZK/pYbhWVFT9dH6nBU1kg9oPcJjveGRHEjlVvrF18xZ0H2W9JQMQ8/f9YFza 

etVkfavulc6niWSDArCeMGG0ftNMuYo79G/47P8cdDDLA/r5+KrC9ZxOlxmpF9/w 

9slmf68xU5QwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01qSTRNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUGFXRnVjMjVuUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZAXdVOo9tuXEyt5JZhr/AiJ0 

2Kyvu1qe5ilyLyj0q4Udu4fgTOaWeq/CxFtk6wkx8zykGBOHhzptMNXJfARAlSpu 

rXSoFn48ejmVAZbpEgYvBaAp2SgyN1ynS8B1QMaV8/Ea6iMwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TWpJM01E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkK2X3Yln2JjA/S4dhWS5aQWSIGJv0Wsyy 

8KTJhj+ZAX8vx0caGlkjw0vPvW4I9U+bihDcUnZDWZVZ6sfjEyHb8hV/lQyv/fKw 

u5QOuwM7JVMTQo3VYCdIBxfDJkw5ez+NGYka5TCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QXlNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGSwHI+dfTkMOXkeXj5+uwNh5by6d38OwYEaY8ehIoXihwqCFFBeIhlJ 

TpemfXeIcakjDJ90eX6tCCktNXH9F4rwPyqzXY19AZgjxQamYujSvZOkGSRU9kzE 

z4HmZ1uw8bLpO3jdMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 
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VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01qSTNNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkrznS 

DXfofiLhGbnQhKn1zBAmmOXDLuuGEOUb6CJXL8N4DyRBhaunbydmAfw8QbpdTaHC 

AekZjmVvfBZmTPDAq9ZyZ2Kcgq5Uy8LK/CtXLnMnpSuy06lfdLpTU90trxPHqpFG 

UTCCHq4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEGnpW9ZSb0KJhl5UEFO4kQKA 

gh6AhCVhVM8sJ5TU27B+klD5QLukS7D0bLXUCvckBsFIpEHNuG2ORs9R6NDb1bkw 

g3FC1+Bf6l2zO6ArBuj1xrulJDaxPKz/eTEC+9qsy0/Rglrf/B1KBbam9o+IQ3LO 

tU5Pxt1xePrOZZV0VucMkn/+Je+jrxiijTA05WkZy2+yYDQnKJY49L+d+47kpQGx 

3OoAaVzIWiLoJ2bH+cdYkVFhpwVTCo0kmXSufspmATPqfNFxGKMNNXQYNmtrSvBF 

sdNO808PWyFaUSmgzKGmEbd3Gx1zMX2O2oMcL8fB7TU6d0YQWcssucH86EIFRSdc 

5PpSg0iLTE+WdlgGXhTh28iVOA0+2loIP+Nv08bpOvc/gXodqT4gBKAceJNEqny1 

6jfWOdae1VELXPZTLqkr2KGBcpjNGYVYcekXv0u5lSDI9xlhh3mWDcf5LecRVW2q 

pBddN+9AcVRYxaEJwLVzo6QXTgwg8EP8M1h49ZzeDgNhx19muQ0O/Mgh4WuiWvVj 

MzCQwlp4ZeA/WGh8quT4LRKsW/SRebrG2jRN6mZuDBp7AmdVFzrw3U/4To2o5DnT 

I2c70Yh6DduDt4WodjxxMjj7zfAxQ1mc/Vlo5HBetW7Yid6Y+2PRK1eV8j6OYuxP 

pXTcHNPhin8J7U5KO9xCYW+XxCv2LPaZyT87axd/NvXRgv0yRVzaafKZKmDXIZ14 

/zpm+urusGg4AvhdNIMLNNsNo3PJXvHJ/sA5sfP03/PwzKy3MkZkmJ2Jj4XdUnze 

t1UO7mJR/anztrKPe+uN5/oi6OKZfhXhU3RPKz1Msr5HM1rLUJMa9NMhpvW163lj 

ULHKTPTVsHzFj3pMiS4tXgxsiFCSWXPJ8/H5kA/m60Qpq5PBt1vtBMjJ8W6woHib 

9YclVS+t5n+IAfoIlSWx3Q3NYI4rI64G/M4TH4XNHRmAMckd7zlsx5jT8MVMXMEn 

JMeCzIr9HlzniaMk3xoL7NER0jrsZqLmnZ57KazDVV3T4NwDFBYm8rnAv+J9YfK4 

E+Xh58cB7uD9dPHl2oMiolmNtt/0PJyQ77+CHe33qsYe83C0/Ba5rkSX6OFUknSo 

dh/HVlLtlyNERpx2umSNxSOU+AJXII6VNtKIGITuVzFrSiGmgOvvDyQPcIz1ncyZ 

Koc2sJidCiE7FeqmglBy59FBbtJ9PYcDxRT0byRYsZeblzFEf9xJt7cRQqVCA2ZB 

x2e9LG7Q2/mTy5eiy2S1Tse9oN4yEl+8Bg7ku5FoHZii4lSRYem2SzgdBaIqnska 

6AjdwxTxQncogqNd0+DTLDPVeY4XXm14fAqybWg2Y2BzeljDu3F4xloylRMdkZhf 

dFevxB46VP9nE7lDTghk3rQeTCcTyVOv35srXBMLc0XdoQQp7RDoc+9kynmm5PaV 

wdwTS3VFMdt0z+qXq+DWUpPtg8C0fyUC2W9SI3wDpGjOsgxJAJyZZxt3JsY9Kh9r 

/ZPaEAJosbjkvgCmPX7Flvyr+2SpWhxy6+qc83qmiJ79xFKVH1+Yi20sqJp3/Adp 

saHF8ZWPUIu0ipY0qTJb3Pvd6Mk6ikZvHEaXukx66yaRw+e04UiVfI7jxSTH37Hf 

z1RfH9AwTn0bO1rsEysbsgg99rwgw3PvHJUoKu0isYMCFymTXpZxFxEQFJZuLc0/ 

3R0a+Xr24oa8G0ARrj0Sw+HWQJEcCQ4cwp8kcA13w3q1raEQ5n2nD2pQ7xau1qXs 

NtvEiueAqJq5TvzsF22fxfnLJQh4jmbNDv0Fn5dNIHW9ZIZOG/7m5C+DBYnzpMH2 

GaWv6sN9i+/atroncyB+MDnXZC6VtsfRQVxsd1mt+NiptA5S6tJx8o/PprI/7mX3 

bVO4G9ll22Wexpc104A46SFWTIoy2/9gkUER6Gv/auwL7Z2Ex6y6mmVZ3BYWzHvu 

SF1eEeoZ/ENlLBGF7TIIYogbdqUlSmSSdb7mEZB6SQZktbtZiSNlsF0zKt9Crv6H 

M4c6khDxY8hLGPWGcutt5WFHZ1OmCZJz+AiF5xHExetnEiN1MJ648FWd0IPn2OOu 

6fOlg5rhmRabp+smtnWoMbHlx4fqyUZEFIovD8vSmiFPn34NZIHSo5zZQpg3QGhS 

2Ea86Ai5TWdJvVvy8RCRzV11BkUICyyiwlZ7zY4AdW8UDBU6NBv+25j91yeOqOau 

8sfVi+/iYkBDf/rMqGN/XWx0SMKaZypqLnypc/YPsJmw54KiKgCyL9fy2GndFiR2 

QTSLf+/dhIfynQR6Q3i7wVuYH08tL/ocaSIclXzOHgscvDOSw9thFDtZHaQhM/3F 

Fev3wWpbcgSktwmDC/XCX2lvvafDQxssg8CV+qxHXgVKXi0F37Wvz/eJbVVOY7Mz 

NYrhmr/to72eDmLSEn3MqjSu0HDg2KCGJCzo1Dd7fpFfrq2Ca2/M5cfg7xQobv5p 

Y9T6/vC+tsLduUrN5UyRWRvzHfvfcCSmWO2DWukthZ00lObopsL3vYmVpRHJeUWZ 

eg8d1GMvGpQQtGBdtbGfiv4X6gtR6C5Bzidh5sbiS+DzVo+bc8FOjvSi81Z+gb8J 
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7jR2QBY74t/1J2MxFfa8XpzeWx6sVbLYxDQ5lQ1HSokkHg/51PPm/VCqrwGmjLmW 

aXuAUbMSQcS26CQ2gOleG+5CXPrAytJ7T7bUgmKEsrXT39cTE4x5K5qqdnUU5m/7 

fYgnimZ2h1sgABqA3rX7vy6ty4Hvqw97mERcE3E9Hlzb+oa70Fih2s4AJgIWxSil 

qXrsRMKLH7Y6MvFhUQysU9T7ZE9qFUNQY/ed28Fg5UDdbITuZnRKocoAH7f9SWA4 

L6Lckl8IkasAiy+MG3LO034EdazysCDkFC8WomQ+fz2Bzth3hIFgtZEUeaFX8K9f 

JG03viVJlTcxg+oDAIaZAQ3dzwHQghsSzDhr0QRwqYDqi/1fFdX9Cr2eZXfCf/b/ 

SERhnhpu9SQFeGz0aKBc9O0KNixDznSqrjwYZFEDDKlS79YGrSBQQCMw71Sm8/HI 

AiIN9qzavAx9CV5jcGsaO3mAbaSnGF7cg+rOzsfYM/tUYYLNaMwFNXNoFqNUR/aL 

eTLFsaeIQL87XVxPDKKeBuhknw3NwQfxDmaEZOw8FAvw+pFgpkpHHCzG+ZbmnnrO 

St3y5+L9N4Ijyo0q0Tg9b3zBeLdErkSrdrQm+zAe6KP7kedFKjw7FvJni9gFRnqt 

OSzrrqEcRLKw1cLMjEdn5yOZVBu21Ex3tcpHjT/QvbEOhGeOS8jxASzxhvRHspVB 

wn6pbIO0T21hrfG10NPn4LjFQq2ch37qwvhBZmU3j/CDjZ1Wse2SdhWZ+Hdunhp4 

hIsKyKVyBQrDiFLHR3dM9TUXGu+VShoGzCCAxyWRhHnVYIYRQ8rqKr8/cEbLNjft 

10YQgv+h8yhlEb46zbcG48axwW0dgn/efLU5bJikYbCpYRLJ14R8IYTj+lSPre5C 

Fyr5shtTFeuDAR1fvIfZ4C7VSOVDuOu5bL8v9qIo8C5+1sbre6mg7Leg1Bo4ZYSp 

fBznxsbwf1EvEMfbAvaaBg3IRzrZ2u/Zequw+K53jwbC+SbynVM5YM2tTPjmXcg6 

Z9j2q8A8tXiDsfwR5FB2xZa/u6mudnvHKBndyLhqfDjrnDdJFCSLKH/Hvw1ruu39 

xgLcLA2BME7o/ghF4vsKiPe7tD04o74iEYGNqbG8e3Zvt7bW0WirpI4poewURxCR 

FpphXwR8iVr6oGb0SqY5YpmaHuCmcBAtgJEPJhlOERg7b2gZavahphojKhYSKaqJ 

nosWAPFiS896O7fc4S7NCgYdSw94CBook05yNY6Fd2a1NEJDltViaiEWHYCdBceR 

njaDiRJxLF2TwYh5G/sIthHAMYvgAfVgcvK4VTD9IXtZW/89TVDYvQ4j+bPsphMh 

1VigUmzzIeonGdJVxQIknBheDAabsTgWHUrvuR6WCNNnSYkG+ShK8E4WdL2/mOPb 

a1ZzamEAJ+XUJDHOSpGpGcOQdkmWRniO/4mYvVYLOoQcHPt9EP2AXy/KKViMRdfi 

7tg3Cmh1zw0ytQDgra6scLFlL+AXZWSoa+lXLeetSs9EDjNYG07DPB8NNTt3MuE0 

WzMnVeBdPgFyBXiZdbtlTi7ABtHuFL1wECxpGEuGDuU9LBcvVyq9J2Zws1DQ9Skk 

GCHyY0w44TZc5c6BENkPGy1KawJtBIrMaX3qlPXkt3QraQMuPK8Oa2/eZA0GI6DY 

lL4P7feQzSpsrSN075bKKZE2U8L0qDfPBZ85EJ3UIykNiGsZPVLr0/sywp2kMGL3 

NY+WgRPcg8rkx5JrlvmVv8T3D3XYMVcldgx7CPSAfF3H84O4/9lcMY12z0PB4Z9H 

dz5MTt08tvgPFn6f2tSqR0Zc7HeHbxOcFc30RSOBmwCrY0nH8DbF4bvcefzNYhw+ 

/GHXLDbiBkE7R4hVkcScYMBLJbXkce9f6bG2O4HtXrob1F67fP1vFH3kyZaHXa4n 

gH5R9jiYDnkIE0j7t26+AVujDqtSA4rLEXTVHsRcBiLFUNnWXB2MevHTBy7ai3yM 

Gq9f1kXl8S+OTWhOgoJfuf4aZBrTL+rHu6Jz5AvDofRMXLFuA+Dxi3oY/EZegksp 

JB3AqJALZ0jQr0KEqTPwFUMLKWWcli9TIoni2siftfQZp2LEKduggtnEMi6hoXPf 

nvgIxlwuWZ6MGVNzMXZMw01LY0Ied/n0gZ14v8ZUTY2gaRrNwSlxiGjBC7ASEMMH 

rztcz33sisyK4iMqHdeiznaxYhc9AKIYj9GzAKRUumHAHYesVXUKKq4BuefrH1aM 

w1y/MRegEJKXB1okN0pEgJTsrbpuW7nxFE53v+4NVJRCiBShoHK+Mtw2cnc4U68u 

V4idYL+5aZ62NFepg9/lA2uUR7dRopG9kTiYKZNSZ4CX9KmYx41DhRMJimoj8O2n 

zHLjfL8TSC4ikHSZUjw8Yygi8ytqEp8yL87b4loZ5U96y+DMaZA5a+fnTtXBzBFT 

hTHwYrkzcU4+BRcwM6tJRjAeWTfo/3YDJbgYBORC1nKy0OapQLTRk6jDHhSbc2Ju 

1cRp+Ydhlki2I4A9+wEtTUQU6F+D/8HnI3kWN1i52SkJYYWnpuRFILsS+6j1EC8N 

goS0/uHMn+OpSd8DwFwDNfY1DkKkZ23Q0s1TsJZs6cpeW4gLbED31dERd1KMPaxj 

oNlcl4zRYWUAfRWsYlmC6I/YTQua5Ng+ws7hv/0r0TCLUTBJDzZsQXbwkjm6YF+K 

XcXlIrEN7dxwh0NvxsCNnT66ekRBbRPgzxDhSRJOq3cFeeS2BECt4S2ac6/ZiQrf 

m/+xx54KIj25L1WTuE1km0NpuLcVvpOyDVL9CEJr7o+TNwvlWQo0S+s5qO1ytmhP 

sJpaoX8wke5hcJJn4N87hhDdjrhGzoh8DO4BO7QWVwyxGbmQwOJB5iKic2yuE1Bm 
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nljpzJGG+PhYYS1akRfP074nRN+oe0e5nl9tEUbDzQTMqFAhq/Zq8x1vq0oquV4q 

5dGvRkkWY+jnV1MaLI6YzAwaLd2G5VNLinlxFTBD8uB10eARjk1k2a98+msfGzt0 

5zA+RhMAzpgdedpa88L0BSuSaVJg4B+s5OgIxF1D1Zeddx1gYnEmIcdYyp0japyl 

uCYrpyxJrGIBXn9azbovfrhBkzkv96ub2XLL1Qo/LZatnEzl0e0tyq288G1RfsOO 

oUJgzhAB0PuYbzj4XZ4uMAQ4iB9cXc9YEyGSXPQVFlnBfdVWWEsHOX/VQxoiKe7m 

Hspgo9jinjS9Qc1t/5wd+vWlZ2CO3/pwtGZRR6hOsjhbPCXpqTPTAkh+Q7aVd0Rk 

YuiEU66uGGYZdXr/4XocadPvKUM4xN8IHVGtN4QthtPR5oiUvFKiagMq6mdAzuZ8 

3r8XCVEIkhpDjG4dsjmAjLAqvq3RaWDu4ZhwalCSBWZVEmFxQTbPLBCx9ADZIQZc 

G3JoEYELj4hrp8snwKLhNyhBfMqLlAxpw1K+P4/gmemTxcZSZCZm07BCQZ8ide3V 

oQrtQq9S9SJyiDM31smfO5mTGRY49H4rsECxQkEAkJkHu8KXgav1SwiHfUeopU56 

VH1MTDf/OTSgGW3qNc4QIf6xXb77+ci+qG/SRxcqMEShj4zccwtnY+HFf3oW66s9 

TjvQV1fQew5+20ngcuRJFTttFkSvDfki/uQi387Acf674DCr84nmp8t890Xsw7vo 

k3HANDCBRWpWwdQvtKRQh5uwgssOrS/7Q3QemlOs0ZSiDycFUGpS2jA6NXVvFT3x 

ytNo3wFlBphPVZQ6fUpMDfhIraJj6p994pwhwr/Vmm9BrseYAllIC22s1u6cTy3F 

ZfQRKt1PrGxq+WUa/ht64tAfdgUrNiTlDrQdzrhizfg+14+LFQruiQDVCVKiwHV9 

fwOiau359s76fH42XZu8Y/1DWVSlm/9FWIIuuCM75CqbNwip3WXpjNn2lRiRFfAB 

6cz0zfU69nx8ArZjQtPzCv+i9lOfiWCU3QiME7U/7elBasvkPI5DT8mZ/bWoz5m+ 

Porrd7Y/W2lP6ylQyugo6s6G5Dtx8PTBGnuMy+kgyaaxlebK4+MpXd/FVWz3QDLp 

R+/RfrDtya6kdWW53TJtAczTzYNbpGBrngy2lgejs6ahA8C3e8YKSx1YCXECzfWf 

0fcW2enziu6XTXUM/KRsRjqvHFsdk6Wyx2d86l5Wku8Z7+h7EI60NW2UjS0Sl6ym 

HD2g4snoKMw5oc7VfG4je02OB/gEkujGrjvnWHQwjW94yNb4YfPdMEENzyiBUq6A 

PsAlpv7V4rOlfWDph/9k6puJuWipsn7P2IO6pf2ISI5yzfYU5Y/Gg+7jiR4Vlf5S 

ZGf1SrTTDE7ju4GylvQ7evQGiJlAkQEps8+1QNBEot/EI5nMOrppeTKd/REd/VeH 

JYeytIdC5ibu7OJjANb1ozKh9Di3PniBLuarbk8sC8/rQ9KV7nwyB0LoDgEgJLpx 

PT32GXPZWlbOSX1J6+DYR5xfosHsm1+Oxjc52xBxqfxqAdlarvHD26eFPoSPOA4F 

+b0/PmTOEXDUBLBTR00ICzj5HrLFIDL5lBI0pzpvUuA+Or4e7OA10cjS4wR0y06C 

/7wXXdQSlOLGFsqy9lu4j3cM5nYJJrjzo704H+9+g0leuyqm8DdMjilWznOujSzN 

J33kKIS8M/ICDN1aofOSssWMZfcoBxX+Jxg+RsI8uHXnZFfVEXCR2KA81xFDsYKn 

O+jJqJMdIWSt/UeXN1yQ9oXpC+Jcty6cv6i7/HzQwGucpenth1V9T2/v4fzCckRB 

9kevkgMXd+Q57RVUEPYzLKTFm18gUZYECB4NOGI1tZb1+gh5LEiBegEoSZqhbPhg 

uktyMJxzyTtkMe+xUmr70C/kT7zFwKWkf1ZNKaGUEjxdWUmpZ14d6VSgWPsTr+8G 

YGl+AcOKB7z2NsO02fSjma9Z0zAxwJy7f6XafWASqPG6/+rOzAPgBQZOCye2n388 

hbx++3zvGKqQ8KKfLVTz5uygRqA5axHFtQtEAgUKQYTIdcMXtolwlzGAp3T06g1X 

zoy1NLT5jplcFWw59QKrZ8gfG7yFWWYIvlcvg9oqt6qB4SXRAq7/a6a7OpTNYlde 

Y95iRvEUgnxkAst6i1JvlRHYe+T6Jem/lULxWcAYbByJhHRyXbhogntOSu4y91BE 

GXXicLyk1uJ65x8cnJkSbyuEvTiCDRRBxkAnsXVe4seSYJyIjMH+P3iEZivF+q6O 

NmcgG4Jgk1u9gfPI9DhnlZN9pqMbnIawMnq5YLBd4XENSZ1kMKQ9b/TTj2ONkqW0 

alqfbt+pDmX8O8zaS5nnGJdC8c9+VZXWs+Gi79EbxPUQwE0PFEzGckdS1C1RPYYh 

9sJ5axVWDaIcakKGw6tMpIeZDRiTgg42C1EqSnWhIrWtapcrZbxxzxkRm5ZUE3H+ 

1Q/60OhTaq5yLEojz1FC8iLt0e76zk4We5tgHxgu4UZsQxUUFU9olZm4rkI/A+5f 

8xVGekCSSVY2G5jVzk02CXT37w6/sg5fds1z85znXM2Z0/na6DYyGyGWnJr0fDDr 

H90p32ullwO2UgyHgnaXAhcgBWN0KBYUs67Ty6562s8qSrcAfqL1LBo2CsyPEu+g 

g3tivmQkkiB6U7qG3rKrF1OW9RJmeps0I2HnYZ5zNoYXhORtKrllj3VsT2P3Kkws 

Q5rtTxvfcyGPiVrHJkNfTZzPKr/N3rkaPHwPJ2ukXbZEs3sGuXJhXP/50stPg6Z1 

yBp+4qDv5JdX/Ro7FTToeA0P2+JbtwVCFyTvuB0ILVrv/VwVxzYPYNY4dOcibKex 
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lA0P5DTzqcUni+W/qypnlO1pRGCIr58OEcmFViZqiL1PvjGP2PXL9ILR60HVbrn7 

EwVqe0Kv5AyljxjYpjqdTgR6uriv9T1Ot4H8b/0OizIyZ+irZy3aaB6UvW638GKq 

aNHCs80ZEfucoKJSTjMob0/p+OCcVnD8UAUiw1ZmYGztH/3Kvpn6wrxnCKWBJDg8 

9Rp/vRC/6XO507H51v2oCiS1V1OulHcR91z1iISCWsZ8JrwvXXw5Vyr+XDvoN2xl 

thpRV34w0nZ4gmH1RgWIwwtguwRRbXRh18LfcEEzVEAQKTQwBNkHW8QidXhn1Hvn 

Qf3XOLphYH7Md1ziaERFGgpJdQo9PVg7Fy1atKhybkB3iVnvzL5vjvJZOCX0ADAq 

s9vWzcbibB/vdY/G6fctK2/W63DyDx4yPutA03VGfULEVQPs2nnjys0StepGjG0A 

70khNalcNidPLDpalkQVrhTCF0dVdInxB5CIf1lem7Bid/LDlzRfIyHj6KXR/7Em 

ZdNUxwGdebukgku6ozg/sviyxy3gCdwC237MzoELTCxEw+DWF7u+oH/nYAGsM+dU 

vMwHUPK7UXEFHJ+7i8W7wyLUwdNFAgJkpHx0AJRgwO8hNisVm6Lfo79rWptq2TK5 

XE4Jn0bYSJNQjvhLIqJ1WDULtyPv6v22MQ91+7Alrr6WDRkMWa5rqzicz3dldkvc 

ZQ6yLpn21JW7we3lYm7QkklK2FA7VBE+R/ArfSg5YUa8xEVElCrgQ27D65TKTE/p 

cTUFLo5XAwZnWQ0Vtf6nRmf2EUtIfRdAg9EpxUXv+8CSJuZ8NOINvHZpXP5uwCZF 

dpybYiGBQv2rE1uyUHkDg1M02BaYe204ZMADcjhIkKoLq5RgA1bP7AxFsUWOTkBl 

gVDB7po2MR4pZWhPDlJ35OLSEgMjSxoRi4woHKVDxSsw9KGafnyLiQ7dCokuaIec 

tP7vew09o2XzvzoYPPr7VltD0QKXrz+tFqIx0AP4DVkB9zkpYFDsDsbXoIBdgL70 

1x2X02ZFB1OGOI0TifbSs7cOIQ8Jq5cWnXgym2o+y7xR9PndVIyuWG7qiMrxXNuC 

Y30gUee7Ay2T9bXjyXltWW49T/CXn6WYY2/JCl4ldKi/3AZ8igw72CwBSKzilwTy 

WxWa7FZuOu5QvA2kkm5bj9AYYnH9m7KpECZjItjkgAP9HBl0SDSMMX97wH9zh7JR 

N39drjKC4gDrnnxKZzcl0X55yyVwHVYWKNuhDav7cm/RSFSeBoZ9DzyQlq1SiqRy 

BuYkkCkigrhiVpY1Lw2bBeVJ+SVBBsuxhFbuYwOHUtOIsB+Bt/nV023yCg+ZDArL 

ZTOnqmcleYsSbo1GAQe6jqRvXIU+6HHPslhoJqK/JiM1qrfBV2fPe5AhOjBX01ut 

5nqRk8Lz4IH2d6KpqnEZY+MTGDy+MUOwtaf19LvYl1k2kiO91IcYmKmUXxlNwh9n 

tXXyMUqAAtYX4E05iIzvn8EFWOSfyG6ovYt9Hq3+u+YlcZnteZ/bR/lC/BpZ9HNy 

TwZNCduBLGdcQ1JPLToTrIY0AWwnuB6nBRllJxY4AxPAyZ5Mzfpl15qr2qC1+MS8 

Pe3sV1pykHwEZJhHFQyp7VHxF+QH5uVoxjPpnZyAVhnxrhRYhDsbQz6vZBxyD+ls 

3AvOiz+enzjyvZIKKiUNoXfJwWVFTa3eOI67Tcc5muWd6C78pLUfA/8vLU6nF9DT 

MqmXG05qTM9b5wuYLkkj8m/dSVUmHPGkxVD0wAhor9nhvqJmYmsuuoKJ/nPMFAYm 

48ldANS+tynpcVU0/UddApgdZDqB2rJ5bHt6qVJALkLUMwziDuQNhWflSaoVPnVm 

zvjzdIbmZHsjRemeV/+y9nzh9zikHMrPEcwUIYmFant2F4/ofXP1prEiq6Wd9988 

SS2uWXAHD9tiCYWmbK/CIsPhwIOH8wruv85dEg+O6n8+hq+tgxSlXK3iQ9xJUSeZ 

Lr/YI5ZVtxbY7Wz49/YAv/KhTJ6BxOwi0cEerVnXf4HgvLlehWchxMVDlcIUoAKf 

xezjtMVSh8QvXTWbfkcyDyXpXSPKNo0GymNOb7uuKIYVr+M= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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